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Shovers, Marc

From: ) Gilbert, Melissa

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2004 10:38 AM
To: ~_ Shovers, Marc

Subject: Assembly amendments to SB 323
Hi Marec,

We need a couple of Assembly amendments drafted to Senate Bill 323 (incorporation reform). The amendments would do
the following:

- 1. Stay the 180-day cloek TorDOA to a determination-ithe city/village ard town agrewe
Dispute Resolutio ‘ ‘

2. Make the non-DOA members of the board advisory only.

We're hoping to get the bill scheduled for the Assembly floor on Tuesday. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Melissa Gilbert

Committee Clerk

Homeland Security, Veterans and Military Affairs and Government Reform
Office of Sen. Ron Brown

608-266-8546




State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa2672/1
AMENDMENT ’
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 323

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 12: after “authority.” insert “All members of the board, other
3 than the secretary of administration or his or her designee, serve only in an advisory
4 capacity.”.

5 (END)




